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To the Attention of the State Corporation Commission of the State of
Kansas.

Before Commissioners: Mark Sievers, Chairman
Thomas E Wright
Shari Feist Albrecht
Jackie Montfoort Paige

In the Matter of Docket No. 13-UTDC-804-SHO
To All To Whom This May Concern:

In the above-captioned docket, United Telecom Inc. has recently
been notified by the Commission that it has not been in compliance with
Commission rules by failing to file the required Annual Report and/or
update the KUSF account. United Telecom Inc. investigated the matter
and has swiftly rectified the concerns raised in the docket. Below are the
findings to the investigation.

Last year, United Telecom Inc. had a change in personnel. The
person in charge of the regulatory reports had stepped down from the
position, and left the company. During that time the previous employee
had formatted her computer and all records of required regulatory
reports. We were unable to retrieve any and all previous filed reports and
concomitant records. The employee claimed the computer crashed
accidentally, followed by her resignation. United Telecom Inc. had to re-
investigate all reports due to all proper regulatory agencies and recreate
report filings from archived hard copies that were kept. During this time
of extreme hardship (as United Telecom Inc. is a very small company
with few employees), United Telecom Inc did not find the file for Kansas
and, due to inadequate staff, the regulatory requirements of Kansas were
overlooked.

United Telecom Inc has been granted a Certificate of Authority to
transact business in the state of Kansas since March 2007, and has
always been compliant to any and all Commission rules and regulations
without failing. Upon notification by the Commissioner, United Telecom




Inc. has filed all reports required by the agencies; updated the KUSF
account; and verified that all fees were paid in full, as well. United
Telecom Inc is respectfully requesting that the Commission vacate all
charges against United Telecom Inc. and allow us to continue doing
business in the state of Kansas.

United Telecom highly regrets any inconvenience or
annoyance that was experienced by the Complainant in this situation.

—

Sincerely,

UNITED TELECOM, INC.

BY: Sapina Quayum
President



